

Professional Licensure

ENGINEERING

Point Park University offers the following degrees accredited by the Engineering Accreditation Commission (EAC) of ABET (<https://www.abet.org/>).

BS Electrical Engineering
BS Mechanical Engineering

Graduates of these programs are eligible for licensure upon successful completion of the program once all requirements for experience and examinations have been satisfied.

Point Park University offers the following degrees accredited by the Engineering Technology Accreditation Commission (ETAC) of ABET (<https://www.abet.org/>).

BS Civil Engineering Technology

Graduates of this ETAC-accredited program are eligible for licensure upon successful completion of the program once all requirements for experience and examinations have been satisfied. However, each state may have its own or additional requirements to lead to licensure for technology graduates, a state-by-state summary is provided below.

State	Accreditation admitted without additional criteria	Licensing Board contact info for States with additional criteria for accreditation
Alabama	Yes	
Alaska	Yes	
Arkansas	No	AR St Board Licensure for Professional Engineers & Professional Surveyors P. O. Box 3750, 623 Woodlane Ave. Little Rock , AR 72201 (501) 682 2824 pelsboard@arkansas.gov http://www.pels.arkansas.gov
Arizona	Undetermined	Technical Registration, Board of 1110 W. Washington Street, Suite 240 Phoenix , AZ 85007 (602) 364 4930 news@azbtr.gov http://azbtr.gov/
California	Yes	
Colorado	Yes	

Connecticut	Yes	
Delaware	Yes	
Florida	Yes	
Georgia	Yes	
Hawaii	Yes	
Idaho	Yes	
Illinois	No	Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation 320 West Washington Springfield , IL 62786 (217) 782 8556 https://www.idfpr.com/
Indiana	No	Indiana Professional Licensing Agency State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers 402 W. Washington Street, Room W072 Indianapolis , IN 46204 (317) 234 3022 pla10@pla.in.gov http://www.in.gov/pla/engineer.htm
Iowa	No	Iowa Engineering & Land Surveying Examining Bd Iowa Department of Commerce, Iowa Division of Banking Professional Licensing & Regulation Bureau 200 E. Grand Ave., Suite 350 Des Moines , IA 50309 (515) 725 9022 EngineeringandLandSurveyBoard@iowa.gov http://www.plb.iowa.gov
Kansas	No	Kansas State Board of Technical Professions 900 SW Jackson, Suite 507 Topeka , KS 66612-1257 (785) 296 3053 https://www.ksbtp.ks.gov/
Kentucky	No	Kentucky Engineering Center Board of Engineers & Land Surveyors 160 Democrat Drive Frankfort , KY 40601 (502) 573 2680 wanda.jordan@ky.gov http://kyboels.ky.gov
Louisiana	Yes	
Maine	Yes	
Maryland	Yes	
Massachusetts	Yes	
Michigan	No	Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs Bureau of Professional Licensing P.O. Box 30670 Lansing , MI 48909 (517) 241 0199 bplhelp@michigan.gov https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600---,00.html

Minnesota	No	Minnesota Board of AELSLAGID Geoscience and Interior Design (AELSLAGID), Minnesota Board of 85 7th Place East, Suite 160 St. Paul , MN 55101 (651) 296 2388 http://www.aelslagid.state.mn.us
Mississippi	No	Mississippi Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers & Surveyors 660 North Street, Suite 400 Jackson , MS 39202 (601) 359 6160 information@pepls.state.ms.us https://www.pepls.ms.gov/
Missouri	Yes	
Montana	Yes	
Nebraska	No	Nebraska Board of Engineers & Architects 215 Centennial Mall S, Ste 400 Lincoln , NE 68509 (402) 247 3044 mia.azizah@nebraska.gov ea.nebraska.gov
Nevada	Yes	
New Hampshire	Yes	
New Jersey	Yes	
New Mexico	Yes	
New York	Yes	
North Carolina	Yes	
North Dakota	Yes	
Ohio	Yes	
Oklahoma	No	Oklahoma State Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors 220 NE 28th Street, Suite 120 Oklahoma City , OK 73105 (405) 521 2874 khart@pels.ok.gov https://www.ok.gov/pels/
Oregon	Yes	
Pennsylvania	Yes	
Rhode Island	No	RI Department of Business Regulation Division of Design Professionals 1511 Pontiac Ave, Building 68-2 Cranston , RI 02920 (401) 462 9592 http://www.bdp.ri.gov/engineers/
South Carolina	No	SC Board of Engineers and Surveyors 110 Centerview Drive Kingstree Bldg. Suite 201, PO Box 11597 Columbia , SC 29211-1597 (803) 896 4422

		simpsonj@llr.sc.gov http://www.llr.state.sc.us/POL/Engineers/
South Dakota	Yes	
Tennessee	No	Department of Commerce and Insurance Division of Regulatory Boards Board of Architectural & Engineering Examiners Davy Crockett Tower 3d Floor, 500 James Robertson Pkwy Nashville , TN 37243-1142 (615) 741 3221
Texas	Yes	
Utah	No	Utah Department of Commerece Division of Occupational & Professional Licensing 160 East 300 South, PO Box 146741 Salt Lake City , UT 84114-6741 (801) 530 6628 DOPLWeb@utah.gov https://dopl.utah.gov/
Vermont	Yes	
Virginia	Yes	
Washington	Yes	
West Virginia	Yes	
Wisconsin	Yes	
Wyoming	No	BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS Attn: Shanon Stanfill 6920 YELLOWTAIL ROAD, STE. 100 CHEYENNE , WY 82002 (307) 777 6155 wyopepls@wyo.gov http://engineersandsurveyors.wyo.gov